Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 10 January 2023 10:48

To: '‘Bibhu Prasad Pal’; anilkaul@market-xcel.com

Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer

Subject: FW: DP allocation || Pr. Fudge_PT : 22-092690-01- DP Cost
Attachments: Fudge_22-092690-01_Screener_V1.docx; Fudge_22-092690-01_Main

Questionnaire_V1.docx

Hi Bibhu,
Please find attached the questionnaire for your review. Kindly have a look and let me know the DP cost.

Best Regards,
Sachin

From: Chitra Khanolkar <Chitra.Khanolkar@ipsos.com>

Sent: 06 January 2023 01:31 PM

To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>; Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>; Akash
Morwal <Akash.Morwal@ipsos.com>; Vishakha More <Vishakha.More@ipsos.com>; Nutan Rane
<Nutan.Rane@ipsos.com>

Cc: Manisha Parmar <Manisha.Parmar@ipsos.com>; Chaitanya Mehra <Chaitanya.Mehra@ipsos.com>; Suvarna
Kadam <Suvarna.Kadam@ipsos.com>; Sheetal Patel <Sheetal.Patel@ipsos.com>; IN-OPS-DP-Processing <IN-OPS-DP-
Processing@ipsos.com>

Subject: DP allocation || Pr. Fudge_PT : 22-092690-01

Dear Sachin & Muzu — Greetings!!

Would request to download the DP material below.
Please allocate the DP & coder partner for the study.

@Akash — Would request to share the AP before 11 Jan to get the interim data.

Timelines :
Activities List I)aos:(r /Accountable Planned Dates
1 DP-Job number RPM 22-092690-01
2 Final English Questionnaires (DP kit) RPM 06-Jan-23
3 Analysis Plan to DP RSH 11-Jan-23
4 20-30% Interim Tables DP 17-Jan-23
5 60% Interim Respondent level data or Tables (provided it is budgeted for DP) DP TBD
6 Start of Coding-Punching activities (Open Ends) Coding 23-Jan-23
7 Final Raw Data to DP RPM NA
8 FINAL Respondent Level Data DP 23-Jan-23
9 Final Open Ends to coding team RPM 23-Jan-23
10 Closure of Coding-Punching activities (Open Ends) Coding 24-Jan-23
11 Open End(OE) tables from DP DP 25-Jan-23
12 Final Quota Tables /close ends (CE) basic tables DP 24-Jan-23
13 Mean Summary DP NA
14 SPSS file (for Close Ends) DP Yes




